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Sample Description: #2 LubriSilk GREASE SAMPLE 18-F 
Test Series: Multiple ASTM Grease Tests Including Timken EP – Grease (ASTM D2509) 

  
 
 
 Dear Mike:  
  
Thank you for your confidence in Herguth Laboratories, Inc. Please accept this report and attachments as our  
conclusion to the above numbered project/sample descriptions.  
  
 Summary and Conclusions: 
All tests other than the Timken EP test were performed at our lab and the results are attached hereto.  The 
Timken ASTM D2509 was referred to the local Chevron laboratory for evaluation on their equipment.  We 
provided them your requested protocol specifying for grease packing and initial testing at a load wt. of 40, 
increasing the load wt. by 10 lbs. after five days and increasing the wt. by 10 lbs. each day thereafter until weld 
failure. 
 
Chevron’s verbal and written report indicated that they accelerated the protocol due to the unexpectedly good 
performance of the grease and their not wanting to tie up the machine for more the five days where they 
incremented the weights.  In short, the grease performance exceeded the load capacity of their equipment, 
yielding a default Timken Load of  90 and a default score load of +90.  Ninety is the maximum capacity of their 
equipment.  They further reported that at a load of 90 the grease did not exhibit any smoking, vibration or other 
indication of degradation.  A weld failure was not reported up to the load limit of their equipment.   Their 
laboratory report is attached hereto. 

 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

William R. Herguth  
STLE - CLS, OMA-II  
  
 

 
 
 
 

These results are submitted pursuant to our current Terms, Conditions and Limitations and Laboratory Pricing Policy. No responsibility or  
liability is assumed for the manner in which these results are used or interpreted.   
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